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MEMORANDUM FoR:  Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and NFIP Servicing Agent
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FROM: Edward L. Connor %
Acting Federal Insurance Administrator \
National Flood Insurance Program (L

SUBJECT: Federal Register Notice: National Flood Insur IP); Assistance to

Private Sector Property Insurers; Write- @ ement

On July 27, 2009, the Federal Emergency Management FEMIA) published a final rule in the Federal
Register for the National Flood Insurance Program (NF nce to Private Sector Property Insurers;
Write-Your-Own (WYQO) Arrangement. The und in the Federal Register at 44 CFR Part 62
[Docket ID FEMA-2008-0001] RIN l% Or by going to http://edocket.access.gpo.gov/2009/pdf/E9-

17744.pdf.

This rule adopts as fin

'%ﬁcha ge, an interim rule published on April 3, 2008. The interim rule
amended portiong.eft ederal Insurance Administration, Financial Assistance/Subsidy
Arrangement befiveen ompanies and FEMA. The added language assisted WY O Companies by

iz rty’s duties under the Arrangement and amended the way FEMA communicates changes
Loss Adjustment Expenses compensation rate to WY O Companies. This rule is effective

The changes to the Arrangement will be in effect for release of the Fiscal Year (FY) 2010 Arrangement.
If you have questions, please contact your NFIP Bureau Company Consultant.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative
Required Routing: Accounting, Claims, Legal, Marketing, Underwriting
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